

Name of Meeting: Harm Reduction Group Meeting

Facilitator: Kim Mueller/Alex Berg

Date of Meeting: 9/14/2017 **Time:** 2:45-3:45pm

Recorder: Jenna Wacek

STAGE: City/County Government Center

Room F

Attendance: [Sign In Sheet](#)

Links:

Topic:	Major Points Discussed:	Action Required:	Assigned to:	Due Date:
Welcome and Introductions				
Review August Minutes	Approved			
Updates	<i>Jail Discharge Program:</i> very close to piloting first candidate. In the finalizing stages with community organizations/resources on board <i>Vivitrol Program:</i> Taking off successfully			
Using Addicts to Lead	We are looking to come up with a list of questions we want to ask current addicts primarily located in our county jail or other facilities like ARC, etc. Once we get a bunch of questions together from members of our group, we will compile them and forward back to the group for final approval.	Come up with questions that we could ask current addicts PLEASE SUBMIT QUESTIONS TO JENNA BY OCTOBER 16TH	ALL	OCTOBER 16TH
Open Discussion	We are looking to help us better define how we can address our big goals (1-4 below) for our group with actual user/prior user input <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Reduce incidence of deaths due to opioid overdose/mixed drugs2. Reduce infectious diseases among persons who use IV drugs3. Decreases rate of opioid recidivism			

	4. Increase number of education program for opioid users, friends and families			
Next Meeting	Thursday, October 26th @ 1:45PM City County Building Room F			